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February 1, 2013
Bulletin # P-14512-CAO/HR/PD

Contact(s):
Dr. Gina Stafford, PX 53663
Gina.Stafford@palmbeachschools.org

TO: All Principals and Department Heads
FROM: Janis Andrews, Ed.D., Chief Academic Ofﬁceng
SUBJECT: MARZANO FOR THE MASSES (INFORMATIONAL TRAIN-U SITE)

JANIS ANDREWS, ED.D.
CHIEF ACADEMIC OFFICER

SANDRA GERO
CHIEF HUMAN RESOURCES

Information Only

The Department of Professional Development has developed a new forum where employees can obtain
and exchange information pertaining to the Marzano Teacher Observation and Evaluation System:
Marzano for the Masses. Embedded in Marzano for the Masses participants will find:

e Vodcasts

e Newsletters

e Resources

e Answers to frequently asked questions

e Forums to dialogue and share information/resources with all District stakeholders

Marzano for the Masses is designed for information purposes only. To access this informational site, click

on the following link or paste it in your browser:
http://trainu.palmbeach.k12.fl.us/course/view.php?id=1780

Should you have any questions, please direct your inquiries to the contact person noted above.
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E. Wayne Gent, Superintendent
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